
T-< r\cuaL.icu From; 
Sent: 12/9/2011 3:40:31 PM 
To: Thomas, Sarah R. (sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: A.10-03-014 - GRC - PG&E's Notice of Ex parte Communications 

Sarah, 
I'll make the correction on the ex parte and re-submit; and re-service to parties. 

Redacted 

12/9/2011 3:40:31 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 

From: Thomas, Sarah R. [mailto:sarah.thomas@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: RE: A.10-03-014 - GRC - PG&E's Notice of Ex parte Communications 

Reda I had to miss the meeting 

Sarah R. Thomas, Esq. 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Advisor to Commissioner Mark Ferron 
(Legal/Energy/Communications) 
505 Van Ness Avenue, # 5033 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-2310 (phone) 
(415) 703-2262 (fax) 
www.cpuc.ca.gov 
sarah. thomas@cpuc .ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Cuaresma, Sally 1 mailto:A2C7@pge.coml 
Sent: Fri 12/9/2011 2:30 PM 
To: Tisdale, Matthew; Florio, Michel Peter; Colvin, Michael; Thomas, Sarah R.; Ferron, Mark J.; Peevey, Michael 
R. 
Cc: douglass@energyattomey.com; kmills@cfbf.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; matthew@tum.org; 
keith.mccrea@sutherland.com; bmce.reed@sce.com; ccollins@co.kem.ca.us; kemtax@kemtaxpayers.org; 
pk@utilitycostmanagement.com; dbyers@landuselaw.com; sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com; Morris, Harvey Y.; 
Obiora, Noel; Rashid, Rashid A.; norman.fumta@navy.mil; nes@a-klaw.com; whb@a-klaw.com; 
gwen@votesolar.org; epoole@adplaw.com; jarmstrong@goodimnacbride.com; VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com; 
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Woo, Shirley A (Law); service@cforat.org; ERasmussen@MarinEnergyAuthority.org; jim@tobinlaw.us; 
wem@igc.org; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; jim.metropulos@sierraclub.org; john@clfp.com; 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; liddell@energyattorney.com; jheckler@levincap.com; rob@clfp.com; 
tculley@keyesandfox.com; DWTcpucDockets@dwt.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; judypau@dwt.com; 
tculley@keyesandfox.com; khojasteh.davoodi@navy.mil; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; jimross@r-c-s-inc.com; 
mbrubaker@consultbai.com; kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com; case.admin@sce.com; LEarl@SempraUtilities.com; 
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; mang@turn.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; Lucha, 
Ed; ethans@sunrunhome.com; Slocum, Gail (Law); filings@a-klaw.com; Crain, Kasia; cpuccases@pge.com; 
steven@moss.net; salleyoo@dwt.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; cem@newsdata.com; 
Litteneker, Randall (Law); RegRelCPUCCases; Wong, Elaine; Donnelly, Katherine E; chris@emeter.com; 
jwiedman@keyesandfox.com; rschmidt@bartlewells.com; andykatz@sonic.net; enriqueg@greenlining.org; 
tomb@crossborderenergy.com; sara@solaralliance.org; ed.mainland@sierraclub.org; wendy@econinsights.com; 
BWilliams@bodeancompany.com; brbarkovich@earthlink.net; rmccann@umich.edu; 
kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com; dtemblador@hthjlaw.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; 
rl@eslawfirm.com; lmh@eslawfirm.com; Peck, David B.; Bawa, Niki; Murtishaw, Scott; Chan, Cherie; Danforth, 
Christopher; Villarreal, Christopher; Khoury, Dexter; Lafrenz, Donald J.; Robles, Felix V.; Tan, Lee-Whei; Irwin, 
Louis M.; Ghadessi, Maryam; Levin, Robert; Thomas, Sarah R.; Roscow, Stephen C.; Pulsifer, Thomas R.; 
Roberts, Thomas 
Subject: A. 10-03-014 - GRC - PG&E's Notice of Ex parte Communications 

Attached please find PDF copy of PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communications and its associated attachment 
Matthew Tisdale (Advisor to Commissioner Michel Florio); and Sarah Thomas and Michael Colvin (Advisors to 
Commissioner Mark Ferron), respectively. 

Re: GRC-A.10-03-014 

Sally Cuaresma 
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# 415/973-5012 
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